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July 26, 2000 -

Ms. Blanca Bayo

Director of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 : Lol L ot d

Dear Ms. Bayo,

In response to the requested survey, the following answers are provided in compliance
with Chapter 364.

Pursuant to Rule 25-22.006 we respectfully request exemption from FS 119.07(1) and
request confidentiality of the information provided.

This clalm of confidentiality was flied by or on behalf of a
“telco”™ for Confidentisl DN - + The
docament Is in locked storage pending advice on handiing.
To access the materisl, youwr name niust be on the CASR.
If undocketed, your division director must obisin written
EXD/Tech permission before you can sccess it.
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